J. Mark Rodger Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

T (416) 367-6190 Scotia Plaza, 40 King St W

F (416) 361-7088 Toronto, ON, Canada MS5H 3Y4
mrodger@blg.com T 416.367.6000

F 416.367.6749 Borden Ladner Gervais

big.com

August 23, 2011
Delivered by Email and RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

Ste. 2701

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Canadian Distributed Antenna Systems Coalition (“CANDAS”) Application
OEB File No.: EB-2011-0120
Our Client: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“THESL”)

In Procedural Order No. 1 the Board required CANDAS to provide responses to the
interrogatories filed by Board Staff and intervenors by Tuesday August 16, 2011. This
requirement has not been met. While THESL received its interrogatory responses on August 17,
and other responses were filed over the course of last week (Energy Probe responses were only
filed yesterday, August 22) some interrogatory responses have still not been filed (VECC).

THESL intends to file evidence, including expert reports, in this proceeding. However, our client
and external consultants should be allowed to review and consider the interrogatory responses
made by CANDAS to all parties prior to concluding their evidence for THESL.

Accordingly, in view of the delays described above, THESL requests a change in the filing date
for Intervenor and Board Staff evidence from August 30, 2011 to two weeks after the last
interrogatory responses have been filed by CANDAS.

Yours very truly,

BORDE ER GERVAIS LLP

J. Mark Rodger
Encl.

copy to: Pankaj Sardana, THESL
Helen T. Newland, CANDAS counsel
Kristi Sebalj, OEB counsel
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